TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
January 16, 2018

AGENDA

PUBLIC HEARING: WP Easement Vacation

2.

8.

9.

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
November 14, 2017
December 12, 2017

CITIZENS CONCERNS
Columbine Country Club
HOA Presidents/Representatives
Public Comments

MAYOR’S COMMENTS

TRUSTEE COMMENTS

TOWN ADMINISTRATORS REPORT
Fire Department Update
Intro to Joanna Czarnecka, Senior Construction Manager
Wild Plum/Lennar Update

POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT

TOWN TREASURERS REPORT

10. OLD BUSINESS

I1. NEW BUSINESS

Wild Plum Easement Vacation

Wild Plum Entry Monument Change

Wild Plum Marketing Sign Variance

Wild Plum Arch/Engineering Changes Approval
Appointments to the Planning and Zoning Commission
Resolution #1, Series 2018 — Trash Can Hours

Resolution #2, Series 2018 — Election Judges

Resolution #3, Series 2018 — Mail Ballot Election

Trustee Bill #1, Series 2018 — Building Code Plan Review
Human Resource Realignment

12. ADJOURNMENT

6:15PM

6:30PM

Mayor Champion

Mayor Champion

Mayor Champion

Mr.

McCrumb

Chief Cottrell

Mr.

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

Tempas

Sieber
Kaslon
McCrumb
Sieber
Sieber
Schiller
McCrumb
McCrumb
Schiller
McCrumb



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes

December 12, 2017

Mayor Champion called the Regular Meeting of the Trustees to order at 6:15 p.m., in the Ball Room at
the Columbine Country Club 17 Fairway Lane, Columbine Valley, CO 80123. Roll call found the
following present:

Trustees: Richard Champion, Dave Cope, Kathy Boyle, Gale Christy, Bill Dotson,
Bruce Menk and Roy Palmer

Also present: J.D. McCrumb, Lee Schiller and Jeff Tempas

OLD BUSINESS:
Trustee Bill #8, Series 2017: Upon review of the 201 7 Summary of Revenues and Expenditures and 2017
Budget for the Town of Columbine Valley, the Board of Trustees took the following action:
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Christy and a second by Trustee Dotson, the Board
unanimously approved Trustee Bill #8 Series 2017 on second readmg on an emergency
basis. /

NEW BUSINESS:
Resolution # 7, Series 2017: Upon receipt of the va]uatlon of the property in the Town from the
Arapahoe County Assessor’s Office, the Treasurer calculated the appropriate mill levy at 8.133 mills and
the Board took the following action:
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Dotson and a second by Trustee Cope, the Board
unanimously approved Resolution #7 Serles 20,17

Audit Engagement Letter: Mr. Tempas presémed the Trustees with the Audit Engagement Letter for
2017 prepared by CliﬂonLarsonAllen The total cost estimate for the work is $15,300.

unammously authorlzed Mr. Tempas to sign the letter.
ADJOURNMENT: There b‘el__n_g no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:23 p.m.

Submitted by,
I.D. McCrumb, Town Admmlstrator

* All reports and exhibits listed “as attached” are available on the Columbine Valley web site
and by request at Town Hall, 2 Middlefield Road.

** All minutes should be considered to be in DRAFT form until approved by the Board of
Trustees at the next regular meeting.



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes

November 14,2017

PUBLIC HEARING: 2018 Town Budget

Mayor Champion opened the Public Hearing at 615 p.m. at the Columbine Valley Town Hall, 2
Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll call found the following present:

Trustees: Richard Champion, Dave Cope, Kathy Boyle, Gale Christy, Bill Dotson,
Bruce Menk, and Roy Palmer '

Also present: Lee Schiller, J.D. McCrumb, Jeff Tempas, Bret Cottrell, Phil Sieber, and
Jeremy Hayden

Mr. Tempas presented the Trustees with the 2018 Town Budget.
There was no public comment. After a brief discussion, the public hearing was closed at 6:18 p.m.
Mayor Champion called the Regular Meeting of the Trustees to order at 6:30 p.m., in the Conference

Room at the Town Hall at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll call found the
following present:

Trustees: Richard Champion, Dave Cope, Kathy Boyle, Gale Christy, Bill Dotson,
Bruce Menk, and Roy Palmer

Also present: Lee Schiller, J.D."McCrumb, Jeff Tempas, Bret Cottrell, Phil Sieber, and
Jeremy Hayden

MINUTES: The minutes of the October 17, 201 7meeting were approved.

CITIZEN CONCERNS: Jim Tarpey, 47 Willowcroft Drive introduced the newly elected Willowcroft
HOA President, Bill “Jack™ Scheu, 45 Willowcroft Drive, and they both expressed appreciation
for the efforts staff has made thus far on the transition from developer control of the HOA to the
homeowners. They further asked for the Trustees support in the remaining tasks to be completed
in the transition and that no additional developer funds be released without the knowledge of the
HOA, to help ensure compliance with obligations.

Maurene Neely, 12 Arabian Place, would like to see vines planted along the new wall on Hunter
Run.

Karen Brinckerhoff, 9 Arabian Place, asked the Trustees if the wall on the south/Polo Meadows
side of Hunter Run could be heightened to match the new wall along the north side.

Kent Pedersen, Cal Atlantic, updated the Trustees on the Lennar purchase of Cal Atlantic Homes.
At this time no information is known by the Colorado Cal Atlantic team and the Wild Plum
development is still on schedule for earth work in January 2018.

MAYOR’S COMMENTS: Mayor Champion informed the Trustees that the 2018 Trustee retreat will
be scheduled in May. A date will be determined shortly.



Board of Trustees
November 14, 2017
Minutes

Page 2

TRUSTEE COMMENTS: There were no comments from the Trustees.

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: Mr. McCrumb presented the attached report and an update
on the 2017 Town Goals.

POLICE CHIEF’S REPORT: Chief Cottrell presented the attached report and introduced the Trustees
to the new report format.

TOWN TREASURER'’S REPORT: Mr. Tempas presented the October financials to the Trustees.

OLD BUSINESS:
Wild Plum IGA — Hunter Run Maintenance: Mr. McCrumb presented the updated language for the
IGA regarding the maintenance of Hunter Run.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Christy and a second by Trustee
Menk, the Board of Trustees unanimously approved the language as
presented.

2018 Budget: The Trustees reviewed and discussed the 2018 Town budget. Trustee Palmer presented a
Long Term Capital and Road Maintenance Budget for future Trustee consideration.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Palmer and a second by Trustee
Dotson, the Board of Trustees unanimously approved the budget as
presented on 1* Reading.

NEW BUSINESS:
Wild Plum Easement Clean-up: Mr, Sieber introduced the need for an easement vacation to the
Trustees. A public hearing will be scheduled for consideration on the 16" of January, 2018.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Palmer and a second by Trustee
Dotson, the Board of Trustees unanimously scheduled a public hearing on
this issue for 6:15 on January 16, 2018.

Bow Mar IGA: Mr. McCrumb presented to the Trustees a one-year extension to the IGA with the Town
of Bow Mar for Building Department Services. The Town of Bow Mar will take action on this at
their November meeting.

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Palmer and a second by Trustee
Christy, the Board of Trustees unanimously approved the IGA extension.

Trustee Bill #6, Series 2017: Mr. McCrumb presented this ordinance defining appropriate hours for
residents to have their trash/recycle containers along the street in Columbine Valley. After some
discussion, the Trustees felt an ordinance was unnecessary.

ACTION: the Trustees asked staff to draft a resolutmn defining the hours
as one hour before sundown to 9pm the day of pick up as acceptable hours
for residents to have their trash/recycle containers along the street, and to
bring the resolution back for consideration in early 2018.

Trustee Bill #7, Series 2017: Mr. Schiller presented this ordinance designed as a “clean-up” to realign
the Trustee terms during the 2018 municipal election.



Board of Trustees
November 14, 2017
Minutes

Page 3

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Menk and a second by Trustee Palmer
the Board of Trustees unanimously approved Trustee Bill #7, Series 2017 on
an emergency basis.

Ash Bore Plan and Policy: Mr. Hayden presented the Trustees with the updated Ash Bore Plan and
Policy.
ACTION: no action or direction was required.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Upon a motion by Trustee Menk and a second by Trustee Christy, the
Board unanimously approved entering into executive session at 8:44 p.m. to approve the
minutes of October 17,2017 and to discuss personnel matters pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:52 p.m.

Submitted by,
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

* All reports and exhibits listed “as attached” are available on the Columbine Valley web site and by
request at Town Hall, 2 Middlefield Road.

** All minutes should be considered to be in DRAFT form until approved by the Board of Trustees at the
next regular meeting.



Town Administrator’s Report
January 2018

Town of Columbine Valley Tel: 303-795-1434
2 Middlefield Road Fax: 303-795-7325

Town of

%aColumbineValley

Columbine Valley, CO 80123 jdmecerumb(@columbinevalley.org
Colorado v




Communications & Happenings

+ 2018 Town Directories have been mailed to all residents of town.
Corrections can be sent to Town Hall for inclusion in an update
to be published in the March newsletter.

» Included in the directory is a full event schedule for 2018. This
scheduled includes all Board of Trustee, P&Z, and municipal
court dates, as well as events and programs like concerts in the
park.

e A survey was sent to all HOA presidents asking for an evaluation
of the Town’s current communication efforts and inviting feed-
back for ways to improve.

» Planning efforts for the Town’s 4th of July and Concerts in the
Park events are now underway. Sponsors are also being sought
to help keep these events at the exceptional level residents have
come to expect in the past few years.

Citizen Contacts:

Staff has fielded calls, emails or walk-ins on the following
topics in December

= Building Department: 42
= Comm. Development: 35
= Public Works: 41

= Municipal Court: 19

= Other: 47

Town Website
Dec Statistics

1,642

Total Visits

2,111

December Page Views

Top Pages
Co_mfnuhity Updates
Trash and Recycle
Development Updates

Police Department




Building Department

2017 Total Stats Dec. Permit Rev.: $55,810.24
143 Permits Issued
e New SFR: 19 Open Space,

2,439.30

¢ Major Remodel: 20
¢ New Roofs: 22
e Other/Misc.: 82

1 ) 355 Inspections

- /‘

e Mol Leis

190 Licenses Issued
o General: 82

o Electrician: 35

o Plumbers: 21

o Mechanical; 33

/"- R i Ay 7
C) Feroilis Actlye

et Pendiily

)

0 &

O Cogoleiad Elorme:

Roofer: 19

2 Qeaitplddd Elorne

Building Department Revenue by Month

2016 2016 YTD 2017 2017 YTD
January $2,304.44  $2,304.44 $19,908.26  $19,908.26

/| February  $8,570.86  $10,875.30 $56,545.98  $76,454.24
March $84,269.53  $95,144.83 $45,844.32  $122,298.56
April $64,831.11  $159,975.94  $164,185.81 286,484.37
WV May $45,799.17  $205,775.11 $129,8i9.95 $416,304.32
P June $30,756.68  $236,531.79  $21,136.83  $437,441.15
Z July $327,329.37 $563,861.16  $14,030.74  $438,844.89
August $83,947.48  $647,808.64  $73,657.67  $512,502.56
September  $28,814.59  $676,623.23  $32,849.07  $545,351.63
October $54,077.22  $730,700.45  $22,603.20  $567,954.84
November  $51,116.09  §$781,816.54  $26,129.25  $594,084.09
December  $42,978.61  $824,795.15  $55,810.24  $649,894.33



Public Works Department

December Staff Time Allocation (including contractors)

294, 2% 2%

| Streets

B Snow Removal
# Fleet Repair and Maintenance
® Public Works General
® Town Hall IT
B Town Hall Storage
# Hunter Run Maintenance
® Storm Water Maintenance
# Training
® Town Hall Maintenance
# Town Hall Other
" Front Office
Code Enforcement

« The last of the crack seal has been applied, bringing a close to the 2017 Paving Program. All major
cracks throughout town have been sealed and topped with black silica sand to aid in skid resistance
and texture.

» The current freeze thaw cycles have added to the stress the town’s water mains are under, causing
breaks on both Driver and Niblick. Denver Water was quick to respond, digging down to the pipe to
apply a patch. They will be back soon to apply permanent patches to the street.

» With the extended fall weather, an extra street cleaning was performed in December. Littleton ran a
sweeper down each street picking up leaves, dirt and left over debris from the fall paving program.

» With the majority of wall construction finished on Hunter Run,
fall leaf removal and cleanup was performed. Over 150 gallons
of shredded leaves have been removed. The cleaning was coor-
dinated with the Littleton sweeping to maximize the amount of
leaves removed.

e The snow plow truck had been stuck in 4-wheel drive. Staff dis-
assembled, rebuilt and reinstalled both front hubs. The failing
battery was also replaced with a higher amp rating battery. The
truck can now switch between 2-wheel and 4-wheel drive and
has plenty of starting power for a cold night.

o High of 67, Low of -1
o 2 days with plowing activity ~ ® 1 day with sanding activity

o Total of 23 hours of snow removal and ice treatment.




Municipal Court

2016 YTD 017

Jan  $5,632.49 $6,295.25

Feb  $9,159.49 $3,778.97

Mar  $15329.99  $8,867.00

Apr $19,653.49 $6,755.00

May  $21,515.74  -$905.00 *

June  $25,154.52  $5,767.00

July  $33,744.88  $5,061.25

Aug  $39,588.49  $6,146.75

Sept  $45,700.47  $4,060.00

Oct  $51,82047  $10,180.50

Nov  $55,355.47  $7,090.00

Dec  $58,945.47  $3,889.12
2017 Total Stats

o Total paid before Court:

o Total on docket:

» Cases heard by Judge:

o Continuances:

o Failure to Appears:

Stay of Executions:
Classes Ordered:
Bench Warrants

Trials

2017 YTD
$6,295.25

$10,074.22
$18,941.22
$25,696.22
$24,791.22
$30,558.22
$35,619.47
$41,766.42
$45,826.42
$56,006,92
$63,096.92

$66,986.04

304
431
125
19
37
24
27
33

Public Works, continued

Two additional security cameras were installed
above the Town Hall front door and above the base-
ment PD entrance. Additional cabling was run
throughout the building to complete the security sys-
tem upgrade. There are now 8 exterior cameras po-
sitioned to give full coverage of the exterior of Town
Hall.

The emergency backup generator for Town Hall has
been installed, inspected and fully tested. In the
event of a power loss, the natural gas powered gener-
ator will be able to supply full power to all critical
circuits. This will allow the Police and other emer-
gency departments to maintain full operation sta-
tus. A majority of the building will stay powered to
provide a safe, climate controlled place to stay in the
event of an emergency.

Human Resources

All critical administrative staff have completed
FEMA training IS-100 and will have IS-200 com-
pleted in February. IS-300—800 will be completed
as time and job description requires throughout the
year. :

J.D. and Dana have both enrolled in the trainings
recommended by the Employers Council Desk
Audit. Trainings will take place between January
and November of this year.



Community Development

Wild Plum Farm

Following the Trustee’s approval of the Final Plan and Final Plat, the staff has been working on the nor-
mal post approval documents which are:

A. Subdivision Improvements Agreement (SIA). The staff has reviewed the draft Exhibit B which is the
list of public improvement to be constructed with quantities and cost estimates. We have forwarded
our comments and revisions to Cal Atlantic. They are suggesting some revisions and Lee, Troy and
Phil are reviewing them.

B. Covenants (CC&R’s). The staff reviews the CC&R'’s to insure that they are consistent with the Town
Regulations and the approved Final Plan and Plat. Board approval of the CC&R'’s is not required but
the Board is informed if there are any concerns the Trustee’s need to address. The Town Planner has
completed his review and forwarded his comments to the Town Attorney.

C. The staff has completed their review of all the Final Plat check print and sent the suggested revisions
to CalAlantic. The check print review for the Final Development Plan should be complete next week
and will be sent to CalAlantic.

D. The staff has prepared a draft Revision Criteria Table which contains recommendations on the level

of approval that will be required for any changes to the Final Development Plan or Construction
Plans.

Clayton Family Farms

The Town has received a Final Plat referral for Watson
Lane Reserve located in the southwest quadrant of
Bowles Ave and Watson Lane. The proposal is for six
units of single family residential on a 3.95 acre site, a
density of 1.5 DU’s per acre. Included with the referral
1s the final drainage study.

The staff has been involved with this project for the
past two years. The reduction of the density eliminated
the major concern and there are no planning concerns.
The drainage study has been sent to the Town Engi-
neer.

The referral was sent to the Brookhaven HOA and they
have responded with questions concerning the drainage
and the status of the UDFCD easement that connects
between Brookhaven Lane and Watson Lane.

The staff has no concerns with the proposed final plat.
The issue with the UDFCD Easement is internal to the
Town and is not directly related to the referral. We sug-
gest a “No Comment” response to Littleton and that
the issue of the Drainage Easement be dealt with as a
separate matter.




Community Development, continued

Platte Canyon Task Force

There are two upcoming projects for the intersection of
Platte Canyon and Bowles, DRCOG RTO and FAST-
ER. The DRCOG RTO project is an interim, low-cost
(approximately $64,000) improvement that would install
a dynamic lane assignment system and a surveillance

camera at the intersection. The dynamic lane assign-
ment system would convert the northbound through
lane from an exclusive through lane to a shared thru/
right lane during the weekday a.m. peak hour. This pro-
ject is funded for completion in 2018. The City of Little-
ton is the project sponsor and will be responsible for de-
sign and administration of the project. The project is es-
timated to reduce overall stopped delay at the intersec-
tion by over 4 hours during a typical weekday a.m. peak
hour. The northbound approach will experience the
most significant improvement, as much as 30 seconds
per vehicle during this same time. Because this is a fed-
erally funded project, there is a local match of 20%
(roughly $12,800) required.

The second project is a FASTER Safety funded project
to add a second northbound right-turn lane at the inter-
section. This project is estimated to cost approximately
$1M. It is our understanding that a local match is not
required.

The project will need to go through the design and clear-
ance process with CDOT. The City of Littleton is the
project sponsor and will be responsible for design and
administration of the project. The current schedule is
unknown, but could possibly be designed in 2018/19
with construction in 2019/20 depending on the need for
right-of-way acquisition.

This project will have a significant effect on the intersec-
tion, improving conditions by a full level of service
grade (E to D) during the a.m. and p.m. peak hours.
Overall intersection delays will improve by roughly 30
seconds per vehicle during the a.m. peak and 10 seconds
during the p.m. peak.

Platte Canyon Road

The need for a southbound right-turn lane
onto Coal Mine Road has been identified
as a priority. Initial estimates of the time
savings for this improvement is significant,
particularly during the weekday p.m. peak
hour. Conditions improve two full level-of

-service grades (D to B) and average vehi-
cle delays improve by over 30 seconds per
vehicle.

The estimated cost for design and con-
struction of this improvement is approxi-
mately $200,000. As recently as a month
ago, CDOT had identified about $120,000
that could be contributed to construction
of the improvement; however, that left an
unfunded gap that the local agencies
(Columbine Valley, Arapahoe County,
Littleton, and Jefferson County) were not
prepared to fill. Design of the improve-
ment by one of these agencies may be a
worthwhile pursuit to better position the
project for additional funding and addi-
tional cost sharing discussions are planned
for 2018.

Coal Mine / Platte Canyon Road

The Colorado Department of Transporta-
tion is currently designing and construct-
ing improvements to this intersection.
These improvements include a new traffic
signal and the construction of curb ramps
and sidewalk on the east side of the inter-
section. This signal project is part of a
larger project that involves signals at 3 oth-
er locations. Due to delays at one of the
other locations, CDOT pushed comple-
tion of the project from 2017 to 2018.
They expect to re-start construction mid-
January 2018.




\ |

M E'I‘Ro

UNIFYING FIRE RESCUE SERVICES IN THE SOUTH METRO AREA

You're receiving this information as you have an address, or property, located within the Littleton Fire
Protection District. For several years, there have been discussions about a plan to allow South Metro Fire
Rescue (South Metro) to provide fire, emergency medical and all-hazards response to the Littleton Fire
Protection District, Highlands Ranch Metropolitan District, and the City of Littleton.

Recently, the Littleton Fire Protection District Board of Directors unanimously approved an agreement
with South Metro that will allow this service unification to begin.

On January 17, 2018 the South Metro Board will hold a hearing on a measure that, if approved, would call
for an election to be held within the Littleton Fire Protection District in May 2018. This election would ask
voters to consider including the Littleton Fire Protection District in the South Metro service area. Amap on
the back of this page shows the current Fire Rescue service areas for each district.

Under this unification plan, South Metro would assume responsibility for fire and emergency services.
Littleton firefighters serving your district would become employees of South Metro. Fire stations and
vehicles owned by Littleton Fire Protection District, the City of Littleton, and Highlands Ranch Metropolitan
District would be part of the unification plan, which is scheduled to take full effect in January 2019.

South Metro has also identified improved service opportunities, including response times, construction
and/or relocation of fire stations in the Littleton Fire Protection District, and prevention/education services.
The collective communities currently within the Littleton Fire Protection District would have a role in the
governance and policy decisions of South Metro’s operations.

If the Littleton Fire Protection District is included into the South Metro service area, the current property
tax assessed by the District would be replaced with a mill levy of 9.25 mills across the entire area.
Unification of fire services is a nationwide trend. There are demonstrated improvements in response
times, capabilities, fire and emergency medical efficiencies, and reduced costs in administration, training,
and equipment purchases.

We hope you'll take a few moments to review the information on this document and welcome input from
the community. Please consider attending on January 17 to offer your thoughts, or email questions or
comments to smfrcommunications@southmetro.org. The meeting will be held at 6:00 p.m. at South Metro
Fire Rescue headquarters (9195 E. Mineral Ave. in Centennial).

Dr. Laura Simon, Bob Baker,
South Metro Fire Rescue Board Chair South Metro Fire Rescue Chief




NOTICE OF A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER A RESOLUTION CALLING
FOR AN ELECTION TO INCLUDE REAL PROPERTY INTO THE
SOUTH METRO FIRE RESCUE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Dear Property Owner:

This is to notify you that the Board of Directors of the South Metro Fire Rescue
Fire Protection District (“District”) shall conduct a public hearing on Wednesday,
January 17, 2018, at 6:00 p.m., at 9195 E. Mineral Avenue, Centennial, Colorado, to
consider the adoption of a Resolution Initiating Inclusion Election for the inclusion of
additional property within the District for the purposes of providing fire protection,
ambulance and emergency medical and rescue services, enforcement of fire prevention
codes, hazardous materials response, and other emergency services authorized by statute.

The District’s current general operating mill levy, which shall be imposed upon
the property if the area is included within the District, is 9.25 mills, exclusive of refunds
and abatements. Under Colorado law, the general operating mill levy cannot be
increased without voter approval.

Those persons owning property within the area proposed for inclusion who wish to
be excluded from such area may file a request for exclusion pursuant to the provisions of
Section 32-1-203(3.5), C.R.S., to be considered by the District Board of Directors. Such
request must be filed, no later than ten days prior to the hearing, with the Board of
County Commissioners, Douglas County, 100 Third Street, Castle Rock, CO 80104, and
with the Board of Directors of the South Metro Fire Rescue Fire Protection District,

9195 E. Mineral Avenue, Centennial, CO 80112

All interested persons shall appear at such hearing to show cause in writing why
such Resolution should not be finally adopted.

Sincerely,
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SOUTH METRO FIRE RESCUE
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

{00595995.DOCX /2 }



Serving Bow Mar

2 Middlefield Rd. Columbine Valley, Colorado 80123
www.columbinevalley.org

(303) 795-1434

Fax (303) 795-7325

Columbine Valley Monthly Report

December 2017
Full Time Positions 6 0of6
Part Time Positions 20f2
Regular / PTO hours 1039
OT hours worked 25.5
Off Duty 3
Police Activity: 11/7 thru 11/30 data

Problem Type

TRAFFIC STOP IP

SUSPICIOUS PERSON IP -
SELECTIVE ENFORCEMENT IP* -
OPEN GARAGE DOOR IP*-
MENACING IP

KEEP THE PEACE IP-
INCREASE PATROL IP* -

FOUND PROPERTY 1P*
DUI 1P

Drug Violation ]
COMMUNITY CONTACT IP*

CLOSED BUSINESS CHECK IP* -
BUSINESS ALARM IP

ANIMAL CALL IP-

I"II'|""t‘ I |=';”-‘H

0

20 40

Count

B P2 Urgent

I P3 Non Emergency [ P1In Progress

I P4 Police Details

60

80



-olumbine Valley Police
Department

Serving Bow Mar
2 Middlefield Rd. Columbine Valley, Colorado 80123

www.columbinevalley.org
(303) 795-1434 Fax (303) 795-7325

Summons Report:
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec SUM

23| 43| 79 36| 53| 48 50| 61| 42 53| 93 0 581
SPEEDING 5| 12| 11 13 7 9 10| 14| 19 23| 23 146
PARKING 5 4 8 5| 19 3 19| 18 2| celnu@a 20 105
INSURANCE 1 1 0 3 3 3 2 3 3 2 4 25
FAIL TO
STOP 4| 15| 46 8| 16| 13 Bilaul 8 22| 38 195
OTHER 8] 11| 14 7 8| 20 11 9].10 4 8 110
cv
SUMMONS 16| 38| 66 18 | 33| 27 30| 38| 28 33| 69 396
BM
SUMMONS 7 5[ 13 18| 20| 21 20| 23| 14 20| 24 185
Fuel 555 | 445 | 493 | 570.7 | 477 | 497 | 389.6 | 283 | 473 | 506.7 | 494

Investigations Update:

1 case assigned in November:
Fraud- No suspects or leads

Budget Considerations:
None

Citizen Concerns:
Increased patrol in area of CCC to monitor for traffic problems due to heavy traffic flow.



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

Assets
Cash and investments
Other receivables
Property taxes receivable
Property and equipment, net

Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deferred property tax revenue

Fund balance:
Reserved - TABOR emergency
Conservation Trust
Arapahoe County Open Space
Unavailable - Fixed assets net of outstanding long term debt
Unreserved
Total equity

1/9/2018

NOVEMBER 30, 2017

Totals

November 30, December 31,
2017 2016

$ 1,550,286 1,474,091
78,295 133,586

2,011 328,683
2,380,367 2,380,366

$ 4,010,959 4,316,726

$ 30,848 57,756
32,288 33,307

2,011 328,683
56,657 56,657
27,977 23,051
360,781 324,700

2,380,367 2,380,366
1,120,030 1,112,206

3,945,812 3,896,980

$ 4,010,959 4,316,726




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ELEVEN MONTHS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2017 AND 2016

Eleven Months Ended

November Totals November 30, 2017
Revenue 2017 2016 Budget Actual Variance

Taxes:

Property taxes $ - 679 320,466 326,642 6,176
Specific ownership taxes - 2,407 19,712 22,510 2,798
Sales and use tax 40,640 41,132 451,000 569,227 118,227
Utility franchise fees 4,720 3,327 44,000 42,016 (1,984)
Cable television 1,080 - 21,000 24,538 3,538
Permits and fines:

Permits, fees and services 11,007 18,425 126,500 304,441 177,941
Fines 7,090 3,665 66,000 67,088 1,088
Intergovernmental:

Bow Mar IGA - - 308,216 308,216 -
State highway user's {ax 4,803 4,018 42,163 42,371 208
County highway tax revenue - - 11,400 12,437 1,037
Motor vehicle registration fees 500 617 5,500 5317 (183)
State cigarette tax apportionment - 50 737 - (737)
Conservation Trust Fund entitlement - - 4,500 4,835 335
Arapahoe County Open Space shareback - - 30,000 33,238 3,238
Interest income 1,926 614 7,337 15,829 8,492
Other {963) 6,149 14,487 17,634 3,147

Total revenue 70,813 81,083 1,473,018 1,796,339 323,321
Expenditures

Current:

Public safety 57,689 40,643 594,560 572,773 21,787
Sanitation 6,604 6,070 68,750 70,309 (1,559)
Administration 50,864 36,447 466,740 569,234 (102,494)
Planning and zoning 18,278 7,773 63,250 53,355 9,895
Public works 134,491 3,061 360,948 432,079 (71,131)
Economic incentive

Other - rounding (1) 2 - 1 (1)
Capital outlay

Capital expenditures 4,049 - 53,000 49,757 3,243
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures - - 6,000 - 6,000

Total expenditures 271,974 93,996 1,613,248 1,747,508 (134,260)

Excess of revenue over expenditures (201,161) (12,913) (140,230) 48,831 189,061
Major projects = 2,451 2 . -
Excess of revenue over (under)

expenditures and major projects (201,161) (15,364) (140,230) 48,831 189,061
Fund balance - beginning of period 1,766,606 1,565,048 1,347,624 1,516,614 168,990
Fund balance - end of period $ 1,565,445 1,549,684 1,207,394 1,565,445 358,051

1/9/2018



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ELEVEN MONTHS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2017 AND 2016

Public safety:
Automotive expenses
Salaries and benefits
Municipal court

Other

Sanitation

Administration:

Legal

Accounting and audit

Inspection

Town administration

Insurance and bonds

Office supplies and miscellaneous
County Treasurer's collection fees
Rent and building occupancy costs

Planning and zoning

Planner and Engineering
Public works:

Street repairs and maintenance
Street lighting

Weed and tree removal

Other

Economic incentive
Other - rounding

Capital expenditures:
Public safety
Administration
Public works

Conservation Trust Fund expenditures

Total expenditures
Major projects:
Town Hall remodel

Total expenditures and major projects

1/9/2018

Eleven Months Ended

November November November 30, 2017
2017 2016 Budget Actual Variance

7,308 1,721 32,375 28,136 4,239

41,347 31,236 471,241 459,430 11,811
3,813 6,108 38,962 36,089 2,873
5,221 1,578 51,982 49,118 2,864
57,689 40,643 594,560 572,773 21,787
6,604 6,070 68,750 70,309 (1,559)
5,193 4,306 44,000 42,506 1,494
750 550 20,450 25,750 (5,300)
13,614 6,933 63,250 131,743 (68,493)
22,169 17,342 238,199 248,140 {9,941)
- 1,651 26,587 23,097 3,490

6,229 3,370 35,299 57,553 (22,254)
- 7 3,205 3,268 (63)
2,909 2,288 35,750 37.177 (1,427)
50,864 36,447 466,740 569,234 (102,494)
18,278 7,773 63,250 53,355 9,895
133,194 999 304,187 375,785 (71,598)
(699) 1,187 13,750 13,871 (121)
259 765 13,212 11,935 1,277
1,737 110 29,799 30,488 (689)
134,41 3,061 360,948 432,079 (71,131)
(1) 2 - 1 (1)

(1) 2 - 1

- - 43,000 41,007 1,993

4,049 - 10,000 8,750 1,250
4,049 - 53,000 49,757 3,243

- 6,000 - 6,000
271,974 93,996 1,613,248 1,747,508 (134,260)
= 2,451 2 - -

- 2,451 -

271,974 96,447 1,613,248 1,747,508 (134,260)




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ELEVEN MONTHS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2017 AND 2016

Public Safety:

Automotive expenses:
Cruiser gas/oil/maintenance
Cruiser insurance

Salaries and benefits:

Salaries

Pension plan

Health/workman's comp insurance

Municipal court:

Municipal court - judge
Municipal court - legal
Municipal court - other

Other:

Uniforms

Education/training

Arapahoe County dispatch fee
Supplies/miscellaneous

Administration:

Town administration:
Salaries - administration
FICA/Medicare - administration
Health insurance - administration
Pension - administration
Telephone/communications
Computer expense
Election expense
Dues and publications

Office supplies and miscellaneous:
Advertising/notices
Miscellaneous
Supplies - administration

Legal

Accounting and audit

Inspection

Insurance and bonds

County Treasurer's collection fees
Building occupancy costs

1/9/2018

Eleven Months Ended

November November November 30, 2017
2017 2016 Budget Actual Variance
7,308 1,721 27,500 23,261 4239
- = 4,875 4,875 -
7,308 1,721 32,375 28,136 4,239
33,058 25,736 369,231 372,203 (2,972)
3,264 3,783 36,923 36,720 203
5,025 1,717 65,087 50,507 14,580
41,347 31,236 471,241 459,430 11,811
750 750 8,250 8,250 -
1,908 4,988 25212 24,619 593
1,155 370 5,500 3,220 2,280
3,813 6,108 38,962 36,089 2,873
1,232 366 T7:337 5,469 1,868
1,060 - 6,875 3,630 3,245
- - 19,785 19,785 -
2,929 1,212 17,985 20,234 (2,249)
5,221 1,578 51,982 49,118 2,864
13,417 13,157 170,769 164,902 5,867
655 173 13,662 17,766 (4,104)
3,668 1,471 27,500 33,479 (5,979)
878 801 8,538 10,547 (2,009)
3,449 452 5,038 6,831 (1,793)
592 438 4,587 8,206 (3,619)
- - 2,000 - 2,000
(490) 850 6,105 6,409 (304)
22,169 17,342 238,199 248,140 (9,941)
11 - 462 452 10
5,097 3,123 27,500 50,667 (23,167)
1,121 247 7,337 6,434 903
6,229 3,370 35,299 57,553 (22,254)
5193 4,306 44,000 42 506 1,494
750 550 20,450 25,750 (5,300)
13,614 6,933 63,250 131,743 (68,493)
- 1,651 26,587 23,097 3,490
- 7 3,205 3,268 (63)
2,909 2,288 35,750 37,177 (1,427)
Page 1 of 2



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ELEVEN MONTHS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2017 AND 2016

Public works:

Street repairs and maintenance:
Street/gutter maintenance
Snow removal
Striping
Signs maintenance
Vehicle maintenance
Other drainage
Street cleaning

Street lighting

Ground maintenance

Other:
Miscellaneous minor public works
Storm water permit process
Professional fees

Capital and Conservation Trust Fund:
Capital expenditures:

Administration

Public safety

Public works

Conservation Trust Fund expenditures:

Miscellaneous

1/9/2018

Eleven Months Ended

November November November 30, 2017
2017 2016 Budget Actual Variance
131,220 318 275,000 355,078 (80,078)
- - 12,600 2,262 10,338
4 - 2,750 2,628 122
144 43 2,750 2,269 481
157 638 3,212 2,740 472
1,673 - 6,875 10,808 (3,933)
B - 1,000 - 1,000
133,194 999 304,187 375,785 (71,598)
(699) 1,187 13,750 13,871 (121)
259 765 13,212 11,935 1,277
1,497 (317) 19,250 20,279 (1,029)
240 213 4,587 4,188 399
- 214 5,962 6,021 (59)
1,737 110 29,799 30,488 (689)
4,049 - 10,000 8,750 1,250
- - 43,000 41,007 1,993
4,049 - 53,000 49,757 3,243
- - 6,000 - 6,000
- - 6,000 - 6,000
Page 2 of 2



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Recommended Motion(s):

Town of

ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

January 16, 2018

Wild Plum Vacation of Easement
Phil Sieber, Town Planner

Phil Sieber, Town Planner

After the Trustees approval of the Final Plat for the Wild Plum
development, it was discovered that an old access easement traversed
the property. This easement was granted in 1969 and allowed access
to the property from both the east and west sides. Since that time, the
property owners to the east and west have obtained other access to
their property and this easement is no longer needed. The applicant
desires to vacate the easement.

Notice of the intent to vacate has been sent to the abutting property
owners, the City of Littleton, South Suburban Parks and Recreation
and the DeL.ong Family. No response has been received as of
November 9, 2017.

The staff has no problem with this request. However, the Land Use
Regulations require that a public hearing be held by the Board of
Trustees and notice of hearing has been published.

Map of the Wild Plum property with the easement shown in red
Letter of intent from CalAlantic

“I move vacate the 30’ right of way for roadway purposes easement
as described by staff.”



P 48027 MIErRADN

vIdENT G 3OVd ‘2281 MOOS _ o \ ff g

S3S0OddNd AVMAVYOH H0d4 AVM-J4O-LHOIA .0€ I _ e e e e --
3HL 4O NOILVOVA Y

SIEOCMT AWV IYON NI LNSNIEYE AXVIelHO( 2T
OHALYM JUYIYA T8 DL JISTeOU LNINTSYD

Srimn
AT - LS
]”JL o o e seose) w .._llkﬁ!.:!! h
- - oW T g "

.......... - = R
W T [obss T 11 IL,L_




Board of Trustees
January 16, 2018

To Whom It May Concern:

Wild Plum JV, LLC has requested to vacate an easement that falls entirely within
the Wild Plum property. The easement in question is referred to as a “30’ Right-

of-Way Easement for Roadway Purposes”, recorded in August 1969 under Book
1827, Page 54.

| assure you that no property will be left without access due to this vacation. Itis
my understanding that the easement was originally provided to allow for access
to a parcel east of Wild Plum. This parcel has since been condemned and
incorporated into the City of Littleton and is now a part of the South Platte River
Park. The City of Littleton accesses this parcel and the entirety of the South
Platte River Park via trails located along both sides of the river. The only other
adjoining property owner to this easement is Mr. Robert Delong. The Delong
residence, located at 8 Hunter Run Lane, has an existing access directly to
Hunter Run Lane and has no use or need for this easement.

Sincerely,

Kent Pedersen

Wild Plum JV, LLC

6161 South Syracuse Way, Suite 200
Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Fiscal Impacts:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion(s):

Town of

ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

January 16, 2018

Wild Plum — Monument Changes
Brent Kaslon, Assistant Town Planner
Brent Kaslon, Assistant Town Planner

The development applicant has further refined the plans for the
monuments from the original design included in the FDP. The
monuments on the FDP were intended to be conceptual in nature. In
working through the branding for the community, the applicant has
chosen a more traditional equestrian farm entrance in terms of
character.

From the applicant designer: “As you’ll see the columns and design
of the entrances are much more traditional now, but they still include
the white, split rail fence within the design because this is also an
iconic element that ties to the equestrian history of the property. We
have also included a faux gate at the entrance to enhance it, and have
included a logo that was developed for the project, along with a more
formal font. In all, we believe that these refinements greatly enhance
the image that this entrance will portray and that they are more in
keeping with prestige of Columbine Valley.”

For clarification — the gates shown on the graphics are faux gates
and are to be welded in the open position and will never operate as
real gates.

Monument Before — After Graphics

There are no fiscal impacts to the town pertaining to the monument
change at Wild Plum.

Staff agrees that the monumentation enhances the entrances to the
community and will deliver a desired look for Columbine Valley.

To approve the changes to the monumentation at Wild Plum per the
provided graphics to be included on the FDP prior to first
recordation.






LNIIWNANONW TYNIDIIO



LNHWNNOW NT AVMAIVA TVNIDIHO



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Fiscal Impacts:
Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion:

Town of

‘%a(COlumbineValley

Colorado
Request for Board of Trustee Action

January 16, 2018

Sign Code Variance, Wild Plum

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Per Chapter 17.40.03 of the Columbine Valley Municipal Code and
the Zoning Code and Land Use Manual, the only non-traffic signs
permitted in Town are “For Sale” or “For Rent” signs with a
maximum surface area of six square feet (2’ x 3’) and a maximum
height of six feet. As a part of their marketing efforts, CalAtlantic
Homes is requesting a variance for two (2) signs 4' x 8’ in size in
order to market the sale of their patio homes. The signs would
remain until all units are sold.

Design of proposed marketing sign
Photo demonstrating approximate sign placement
Map demonstrating approximate sign placement

None anticipated

Approve as presented

“I move to approve a variance allowing CalAtlantic Homes to place
two 4’ x 8 marketing sign on the corners of Hunter Run and Platte

Canyon and at the turn on Fairway Lane adjacent to #39, as depicted
on the map presented by CalAtlantic.”



Wild Plum — Coming Soon Signage
CalAtlantic Homes

Sign Specs:
(2) 4x8ft double sided coming soon signs _

WILDPLUM

AT COLUMBINE VALLEY

Estate Homes from $1 Million
LiveWildPlum.com



Locations:
1. Sign A — Install 4x8ft sign at the northeast corner of Hunters Run Lane and S.
Platte Canyon Road




2. Sign B — Install 4x8ft sign at the north entrance to Wild Plum off of Fairway Lane

. 1‘”‘1‘
Alare Dra .
7 8

1

Duration of Placement:
Install: Late January 2018, signs will remain in place and maintained through
January 2019. Once the community comes to market in early January 2019
CalAtlantic Homes will request the signs to be refaced to “Now Open” signs.




Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Recommended Motion(s):

Town of

ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

January 16, 2018

Wild Plum Arch/Engineering Changes Approval
Phil Sieber, Town Planner

Phil Sieber, Town Planner

After the Trustees approve a Final Plat and Plan for development,
there are always unforeseen changes that arise during the course of
build-out/construction. Such changes are anticipated for the Wild
Plum development.

In preparation for these changes, staff has drafted the attached
document to establish the process for approving revisions to the
Development Standards, Design Standards and Guidelines,
Engineering Design and Construction Standards that were approved
by the Board of Trustees. The levels or approval are:

e Major Amendment: requires Planning Commission review,
full public notice, Public Hearing by Board of Trustees

*  Minor Amendment: requires approval by the Board of
Trustees in a public meeting. Notification and Public
Hearing is not required.

e Administrative Revisions: Requires approval by the Town
Administrator and/or Town Engineer.

Wild Plum Revision Approval Spreadsheet

“I move to adopt the Wild Plum Revision Approval Spreadsheet as
presented.”

Or

“I move to adopt the Wild Plum Revision Approval Spreadsheet as
with the following changes...... ”



«CT SUIPa20X2

$S9] 10 %01

%0T
Surpaaoxa s)yoeqgles

paxnbax uoneoynsny | jou syusunsnlpe 1ourjy | Aq SyOeQIAS ISBAII(J Ul 2SBAIDIP AUV SyoeqIasg
1 Surpaaoxa
10u Juowdinba
DV AH siuaa ‘serndno
21 Surpaaoxa — uondaoxy) .9
jou Juowdinba HVAH Surpaaoxa
pue sjuaa ‘seindn) JyS1oy wnwirxew yS1oH
paxnbar uoneoynsnr .9 Surpa20x2 ySoH V/N UL 2SB2IDUT AUy WNWIXBIA
"Kempeol saSueyDd SuLIUISUY
JO 1uawuSITear A1essadaN 03 anp 9,G uep 04,G UBY) SSI] 0,G UBY} 2I0W JO IZIS az1g
$S9[ A 9ZI$ 10] 9sa109(J KQ 221S 10] 25821 1O[ UI 9SB2I09p AUV | 10T WINWIITUIA
$2IMPONAS
[opowas 1ofew Sutinp Areurtxd 10 (5107
V/N | 2ouopisar Areroduwa ] G6 12A0 se2IDUI AUy Jo#) AIsua(g
ponrwrad
9q 01 papualul ALIe3[D
Juawdinba souruajUTRUI oIe S[29J JJeis Ing *A10$$300® AJIB3[D S35 A10S$300V
Joeds uado 10J Jtun 98eI01S ddd 2y ur payrads 3q J0U AeW S[39J JJels 29 [eQUIPISIY
J[durexy [eAocIddy UTuIpy 10U $3sN AI0SS00Y 181} $asn AI0SSa00V | 'S UBY) I9Y10 asn AUy s pue]
SIJON 2ARNSIUTNUPY JUIWPUIUTY IOUTJA Juawpuaury I0fey prepuelg

SAMAVANVLS INHINdOTHAHdA




"019 ‘syof

a1 suondo woo1 [euonIppe
‘(uonisodwod sawoy 3yl 01
[RIUSWILIIP JOU Ik SISURYD
3s0Y3 Sk SUO[ 0S) SMOopuIM
J8uey ey suondo

WOOI IOLIUI ‘SITe1S I00PINO
pue $)o3p ‘SuUaYIIY I00PINO
10 saoe[daIy Jeuonippe
‘su121SAs 100p sse[8 a81e]
OPNOUI 3SAY ], "PaIMO[[e 29
01 PapuIUT 219M Inq J(O 4
dU] Ul PIPNJOUT JOU dI2M

"012 ‘S1I00D

SSe[3 SuIpI[s agie|
‘sy;no-dod urssew
‘SmMopuIMm wosuen
‘s100p 28eres ‘SsysI|
‘sayd10d paraA0d
‘Surzis yoxod sapnour
SIy ], ‘sapeiddn

ueyy yjer uondo
aseq pIepuels 9yl aq 01

SIU3 91 $103f01d U0 PAISPO | PopUANUIL 1M J(T4 22 suondQ
AreordAy suondo 2y, | Ul UMmOYys S2Injed) Ay, aseqg Surduey)
woy
a3 Jo uonisodwod
31 11 1,U0p Jelp
SOZUBLD MOPUIM IO
Burssew apnpour Kew
3say ], ‘pooyioqysou
Y31 pue WOy
33 JO USISap 33 03 dad
dddg 2w JU211239p ® 10 A1renb Y} UI PapIOdI SeM
UL PIPIOJAIL SEM JRUM WOL $S9]JO 2Q 0] PaWIAIP |  IBYM WO SUOTIRIAID
SUOTIRIASD oI INg IaJ0BIRYD | Ik JB() SI2ANg WOIsnd oI Ing Id310vIRYD Yl SUOIIBAI[D
a1 ydiew 0} SUOTIBAI[D -Twas Aq palsanbar | yolew 01 SUOIIBAI[S IO mau ‘suerd
10 sueld maou SurtuSIso(] | soSueyDd ‘A[euonippy sue[d mau SuTusISa(] MU SUIppVY
S3JON dAneNSIUIUpY JUEWPUIUTY IOUITA] Jjuswpudury Iofey piepuelg

SHNITAAIND NDISHd




.V

‘BaIE
MODPUIM 3] %> Aq IZIS

MOPULM 31} UT S9ZUBYD
10 ‘Qwoy I2d smopuim ¢-1
JO suonIppe I0 SUOTISSIWO

¢ Fz 01 dn £q suoneoo]
UL SYIYS 2q 01 pa3dadxa aq

"D)9 ‘SJUWII[2 SUIDEJ 19218
10 SWOOI 18213 Y] seare
Surze[3 [e00J JULDYIUSIS
Z1 Ueyl 2I0W JO IZIS

Ul UonoNpal Yl ‘SIYSI[apIs
100D JO [EAOWIAI

2 ‘smopurm Y3ry

10 WOSURI] JO [RAOWAI Y1
‘saSereS ur smopuim [[e JO
[eAOWII Y3 II] SATIDIIP

pInoMm SIY T, “J[em Jwel Surroourdus anjeA e sadueyDd

® woxj A[o1] soSueyDd | JO 3NSa1 Y3 A[NI] $aSURYD I00p pue

I00p PUR MOPUIM IOUIJA] | IOOP PUB MOpPULM IO[RIA mopurm Jofe
"2Woy 211 Jo

uonsodwod ayl 1 3,Uop
1e1] sa8uryd MOopuUIMm

10 Surssewr apnour Aewr
259y ], ‘pooyroqusiou

U3 pue dwoy U}

JOo uS1sap 2Y3 01 JUILIIP
B 10 Ajifenb ssa1Jo 29

0] PaWIP Ik JeY] SI2Anq
woIsno-Twas £q pajsanbar
so8ueyd ‘A[reuonippy
‘dd A 9U3 Ul papIodal

"ssaoo1d

[eaoxdde reurduio a3

UI PI0UDIdJaI A[[edoyIoads
U2JO 2I9M pUR I310RIRYD
sowoy 2y3 03 Juelroduwr

SEM JRUM WOL SUOTIBIAID | 2I9M JBY) SaInjed) Suruyap ‘pasoixdde Asnoraard S2IMIeady
aIe Inq Ia10eIRYD JO TeAOWaI 23 apnoul jou 1onpoid mau [BIMIOAIIYIIE
23 Uydjew 0] SUOTIBAI[D $2INJB9J [RINIDAIYDIR | B PAISPISUOD 3G PINOD JUBOYIUSIS
10 suefd mau Surudisa(] juedyrugis 03 sagueyd JeY} SUOISIADI Ue]d 01 sasuryD
SIJON ADENSIUIUPY JUIWPUIULY IOUIJA] JuWpudWrY IOMRIA pIepuels

SANITHAINDO NDISHAd




RISJSREIER
[eurStIo ay3 Jo Arurej
pue uoneInjes ‘any
Jwres aY3 uI 21e A2}

se Suoj os pajedonue
OS[® 21om sagueyDd
10100 ‘ddd =y ut
pa1s1] s1onpoid oyroads
Jo sajeuraife renba

Jo reaoxdde sy mofre
01 PIPUIUL SeM STU)
pue Surdueyd sAemye
aIe saInjdRJnuUBLL

pue swrddns

[eLIew ‘Aqreury 012
‘s1addnos Jo uonrppe
aY) ‘UOISNOUIL I3)eM IO0J
ded> uwnjod pasueyd

e 211 103[o01d a1y

Jo Aqelonnsuod oyl
aAaoxdur 03 2q Jysru
sagueyDd 3say] ‘OS[V
'04,07> Aq SurSueyd
Surrelap 10 2z1s WLy 01

“SIYST]

OBOD 2ATIOUTISIP

§S3] IO IS[[RUIS IO
3urze[3 oYM SI00p
J8eres ‘Sourisul 10,
"ddd 2y ur pagads
asoy) 031 Ajijenb

I2SS3[ © JO paUIdap
suroned 2q OS[e p[nom
safueyD [eLIAIEW
I0leJN 019 ‘spueq

IO smMopuIm ‘SI00p

1® SJUSWA[ Win JO
[eAaowas 2y ‘sonpoid
Surprs des-uou

IO 000MN3S JO [EAOWIDI
a3 ‘Aruosewt Jo Js 01
Uey] 2I0W JO [RAOWISI

jonpoxd
M3U ® SuDNpoOnUI JO

soSueyo a1 saSueyd | 2y} 2q pPInom saUeyD | 103} Y1 2ARY p[nom sagueyd
[eLISIPWI IOUTIA [euotew 10feA | eyl saSueyD S[eLIAIRIA | [RLISIRUI IO[BJAL
SII0N JANeNSTUTPY/ JUIWPUINWTY JOUTA JuawpuInry IofeA pIepuelg

SANITHAINDO NDISHA




"SAJ[[BA JOOI PeIP
9A10S31 01 s1ySdray are[d
pa8ueyd 10 ‘Surreap
[eInionns pue

SUIYSE[J 91epOWILODDE
01 .C1-/+30

SISUWLIOP JOOI JO SIYSIay
paLeA ‘safueyo JOoI
pauonuaw Ajsnoraaid
oy ‘. 1-/+ Jo sypdap

10 syipim Aeq pasueyd
1] sSuIy1 2q 01
PpopualuI 2I9M Sa3ueyd
Surssew JOUTIA]

JHJONIIN 4O 4OIVIA

"0]2 ‘AQUOW 2ABS pUE }S2I2UL

[eINIOIIYDIL Y] UISSI] O SISUIOD JO [EAOWIII
‘Jepj 210w TR2ddE SUOTIBAI[D I1) a[BW 0] SIYSIY
e10sE} padueyd Jo reaowas ‘sued ay3 ur 1500 pue
JWIN[OA 2A0WAI AQUedYIUSIS 01 $IY31ay a1e[d Jo
UOoTIONPAI Y3 29 p[nom sagueyd Jurssew I0feIA

sadueyod
Surssewr 10le]

asnoy SUTISTXI 1Y) UO
UONOUNJ pue WIoj JOOI
a3 aaoxduwir o3 (yond

e Surdueyp ‘s1oyoLD
Surppe) saSueyd
A115M1098 10UIW 10
‘(..01>) sadueyp 294
[rews ‘(,,9>) SSUBYIJA0
03 sagueyd JJews 24 01

‘012 ‘syno dod

10 SIQULIOP 9YI] 31S2I2IUT
JO seaIe £33 JO [eAOWIAI
a3 ‘sSurYIoAO JOOI

JO uonoNpaI fesajoym
a3 Sty uerd a3
20NpaI I0 AQUOW JAES
01 sayond joor a3y 03

popuoIul o1om Sa3ueyD | SaSuRYD S[BSIA[OYM INI] sadueyd
ouI] JOOI IOUIAl sagueyo joouI 1oleN Joor1 1ofe]N
S3JON ANENSIUTPY JUIWPUIUTY IOULJA Judwpudwry Iofejy pIepuelg

SANTTHAIND NDISHAd




NOOII

SIO1JUO0d

I0J sjuounsnipe
- UOTIBUTPIOO))
Amn

NOOII

SIOI[JUOD
10 sjuownsnipe
- UOTIRUIPIOO)D)

Amn

I0JeNSTUTWIPY UMO ],

surduues ‘saInjrej
‘syeadar ‘Aouonboyg
- Juowagpnyr
Sunsal

"019 ‘saury
Ioysnm 9greydse

I0JRNSIUTWPY UMOT, ‘91210000 :Ae AN -JO
-IYSTY UT STRLIDIRIA]
NODI surpeIn
UB[q JUSWISBUBIA
NOOI INeMULIOIS
Uue[q JUSWISRURIA]
dHddO I21eMULIOIS
IOJBNSIUTWPY UMO], uonowa(J
NODI/ JUSWUSI[E PUB YISUI[ Y] Ul UOTONPIY JUBDOYTUSIS S[re1],
NODI SEay
‘syuawudIye -S[[e M
JROTLIDA /[RIUOZLIOY
NOOI -SJUdWUSI[Y Peoy
PIUTHLIANOP 3q O L
JUIWPUIULY IOUIJA]
S310N ATIEN)STUTIPY Jjudwpudury xofejy pIepuelg

SONIMVIJ NOLLODOQYLSNOD




I0JeIISIUTWPY UMO]J,

SunysI 19a1g

I01enSIUIUPY UMOT, sugIg 10009
I01enSIUTPY UMOT, sowre N 19a1s
[O1IU0D) J1eL]
I01ensSIUIpy UMO], uny Iunpy
OLIIN MS IoMIS
OIIIN MS ID1e M
surseq
Arren() 1218 M
NOOJI ‘ToMIG WI01g
UOTeWLIOJU]
IOJRNSTUTWIPY UMOJ 10J 159nboy
I01RNSTUIWPY UMOJ s[enTUIqNS
Aniqess ‘saan
‘saurepunoq
‘S101[JU0D
NOOJI - o[ EpPeAIN
JUIWPUIUTY IOUIJA
S9JO0N dARNSIUIUPY judmpudury Iofejy prepuelg

SONIMVEA NOILLONYLSNOD




10dO sd MOY
g
NOOJI nD 19915
LR g
RO uredpoorg
g
NOJI Surpe1n
10[I3A D
nud (OSEO)
NOOI I9JEMULIO)S
STLER |
SLINYdd
SUOISIAJI IO saSueyd juaut uSIsap ayl JI V/N | ueld Sunueld
JUSWPUIWE IOUTW
sadueyo 10Uy B 2q 01 Pa3u p[nom u3Isap ayl 01 saduey) V/N a8eusig
UOoneSLLI
031 a8ueyd Auy V/N UOnegLL]
JUIWIPUIWE IOUTW
bilisTg) ' ornba1 prnom ugisap /1ysiay ur sfuryD) V/N sa0Udq
SIION AENSUTPY JUIWPUIUTY IOUTJA] Judwpuaury Iofejy piepuelg

ddVOSANV'I




0l

JHddO ; ArenQ 1o1ep |
addss ﬁ Ioygng ‘$sa00V
e L3[00D
urejdpoor g
aoddn/4dHddo ‘Arreny) 1s1e
I2ATY a1e[d [Inos
« Apoq yerp o

Sunoowr 1B[nSal B 1B $921SNI], JO pIeoy Y1 £Q UOTIRISPISUOD
10§ paisod 2q 3snw ueyd sty 01 saSuryd aouULISUT

-o[dpnw 10 sAnURISGNS AUY "IOJBNSIUIWIPY UMO ], ) uelq

I0)RNSTUTWPY Aq Sunuim ur paaoidde pue 1oumQ 10 umo ], a3 £q paisanbax JUSWISeURIA
umoJ, oq Aewr ue[d sryy woy saIiredap SWI-2UO /30ULISUL S[SUIS,, | WOLINISTOD)
sjuawaAoxdwy

10dd uoAue)) ane[qd
JUIWIAISY

judwasey

EUEWQO HOVSN V/N JOVSn

HIHLO




Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:
Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion:

Town of

'%{Columbine\falley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

January 16, 2018

Planning and Zoning Commission Appointment
Phil Sieber, Town Planner

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Per section 2.44.020 of the Columbine Valley Municipal Code, the
Board of Trustees may appoint six qualified individuals to serve in
the capacity of Planning and Zoning Commissioner and up to five
qualified individuals to serve in the capacity of Alternate
Commissioner. Each Commissioner is appointed to a term of four
years and Commissioner terms should be staggered.

Mayor Champion, Trustee Dotson, the Town Planner and Town
Administrator recommend to the Board the reappointment of
Commissioners Sandy Graham, Gary Miles, Eric Chekal and
Marilyn Meister to seats on the Planning and Zoning Commission.
Each of these nominees would serve four years terms to expire on
January 17, 2022.

Commissioners Dale Irwin, and Mimi Kuchman, and Alternate
Commissioners Jeff Sahr, Jay Neese and Jim Tarpey are all currently
serving terms set to expire on January 20, 2020.

None
Approve as presented

“I move to approve the appointment of Sandy Graham, Gary Miles,
Eric Chekal and Marilyn Meister as members to the Planning and
Zoning Commission until January 17, 2022.



Town of

'%'i‘{ColumbineVallcy

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

Date: January 16, 2018

Title: Resolution #1, Series 2018 — Trash/Recycle Container Hours
Presented By: Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

Prepared By: Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

Background: With regular frequency, often 2+ times a month, the town staff is

contacted to inquire when trash and recycle containers are permitted
to be at the curb for pick up. The Town does not currently have any
set hours and refers the caller back to their respective HOA; some
HOAs have hours established while others do not.

After discussing options in November 2017, the Trustees decided a
resolution to be the most effective way to communicate trash/recycle
container hours without burdening citizens or staff enforcement
officers with unnecessary regulation.

Attachments: Resolution #1, Series 2018

Staff Recommendations: Establish hours for trash and recycle containers to be placed at and
removed from the street for collection.

Recommended Motion(s):  “I move to approve Resolution #1, Series 2018 as presented.”



RESOLUTION NO. 1
SERIES OF 2018

A RESOLUTION CONCERNING REFUSE AND RECYCLE CONTAINERS IN THE TOWN
OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

WHEREAS, the placement of refuse containers for collection of garbage and waste
matter and the placement of recycle containers for the collection of recyclables, for an extended
period of time, creates a nuisance; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Columbine Valley (“the Town”) has no established hours by
which refuse containers and recycle containers may be placed in and removed from the public
right-of-way, or on private property, on the day refuse is collected; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley has found that the
hours set forth herein are necessary to protect the health, safety and welfare of the inhabitants of
the Town; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN
OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO, as follows:

Section 1. No resident shall place and keep a refuse container or a recycle container for
curbside pickup except one hour before sundown the evening before scheduled collection and no
later than 9 p.m. of the day for scheduled collection.

Section 2. Should any one or more sections or provisions of this Resolution be judicially
determined invalid or unenforceable, such judgment shall not affect, impair, or invalidate the
remaining provisions of this Resolution, the intention being that the various sections and
provisions are severable.

Section 3. Any and all Resolutions or parts thereof in conflict or inconsistent herewith
are, to the extent of such conflict or inconsistency, hereby repealed; provided however, that the
repeal of any such Resolution or part thereof shall not revive any other section or part of any
Resolution heretofore repealed or superseded.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by a vote of for and against this
day of January, 2018.

JD McCrumb, Clerk Richard Champion, Mayor



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion(s):

Town of

'%‘{Columbine‘%/all@y

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

January 16, 2018

Resolutions #2 and #3, Series 2018 — Municipal Election
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

In preparation for the 2018 Columbine Valley Municipal Election
several procedural steps are necessary. These resolutions grant the
Town Clerk the ability to appoint and compensate election judges
(#2), and officially schedule the election and appoint the Town Clerk
as the Designated Election Official (#3).

Resolutions #2, Series 2018
Resolutions #3, Series 2018

Approve Resolutions #2 and #3, Series 2018 as presented.
“I move to approve Resolutions #2, Series 2018 as presented.”
and

“I move to approve Resolutions #3, Series 2018 as presented.”



RESOLUTION NO. 2
SERIES OF 2018

A RESOLUTION DELEGATING TO THE CLERK THE AUTHORITY AND RESPONSIBILITY
TO APPOINT JUDGES OF ELECTION.

WHEREAS, C.R.S. 31-10-401 provides that at least fifteen days before each municipal
election, the governing body appoint judges of election; and

WHEREAS, each of judge of election must be a registered elector and at least 18 years of
age; and

WHEREAS, the governing body may by resolution delegate to the clerk the authority and
responsibility to appoint judges of election; and

WHEREAS, the governing body may by resolution establish the amount of compensation
election judges shall be paid; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley deem it appropriate to
delegate to the Town Clerks the authority and responsibility to appoint judges of election, for the
year 2018 and establish compensation to be paid to election judges.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

Section 1. J.D. McCrumb, Clerk of the Town of Columbine Valley is hereby granted the
authority and responsibility to appoint judges of election, for the year 2018.

Section 2. Each election judge so appointed by the Clerk of the Town of Columbine Valley
shall be compensated by receiving a payment of $150.00.

Section 2. This resolution shall become operative, effective and in force from and after the
date of its adoption.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this day of January, 2018.

Richard Champion, Mayor J.D. McCrumb, Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 3
SERIES OF 2018

A RESOLUTION SCHEDULING A REGULAR BIEINNIAL MAIL BALLOT ELECTION FOR
THE PURPOSE OF ELECTING FOUR TRUSTEES AND A MAYOR AS MEMBERS OF THE
COLUMBINE VALLEY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees desires to schedule a Regular Biennial Mail Ballot
Election, conducted in accordance with Title 1, Article 7.5 and Title 31, Article 10 of the Colorado
Revised Statutes, as amended, for the purpose of electing four Trustees and a Mayor as members of

the Columbine Valley Board of Trustees;

WHEREAS, the Board desires to appoint J.D. McCrumb as the Designated Election Official
under the terms of the plan for conducting the mail ballot election;

WHEREAS, the Board desires to set a date for the regular election;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

L. That J.D. McCrumb is hereby appointed to serve as Designated Election Official.

2. That the date for the Mail Ballot Election shall be April 3, 2018.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this day of January, 2018.

Richard Champion, Mayor J.D. McCrumb, Clerk



Town of
& ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

Date: January 16, 2018

Title: Trustee Bill #1, Series 2018 Building Permit Approvals
Presented By: Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

Prepared By: Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

Background: The ordinance before you tonight corrects an omission from the

building codes adopted in April 2014 that requires
(Architectural Review Committee) ARC approval prior to the
Town issuing a building permit for any work to be done on the
exterior of a building or landscape in Columbine Valley. The
ARC will be that of a Home Owners Association for all homes
built within an existing HOA, or of the Planning and Zoning
Commission for homes/structures not situated in an HOA.

Attachments: Trustee Bill #1, Series 2018

Staff Recommendations: Staff recommendation is to approve this as presented

Recommended Motion:  “I move to approve Trustee Bill #1, Series 2018 on an
emergency basis”.



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

TRUSTEE BILL NO. 1 INTRODUCED BY
SERIES OF 2018 KATHY BOYLE

A BILL

FOR AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING BUILDING PERMITS

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine
Valley, Colorado:

Section 1. Section 15.08.070 B of the Municipal Code of the Town of Columbine Valley is
hereby amended by adding the following:

“For those areas of the Town with an established architectural
review committee, plans and specifications shall be submitted for
approval to said committee. For all new residential construction
within the Town, plans and specifications shall include
landscaping. Whenever an application for a building permit is
submitted, which is applicable to those areas of the Town not
subject to an architectural review committee, then two sets of plans
and specifications shall be submitted to the Planning and Zoning
Commission which shall review the plans and specifications. All
Planning and Zoning reviews shall be pursuant to the criteria and
rules and regulations established by the Planning and Zoning
Commission, which have been approved by the Board of Trustees.
Approval of said plans and specifications by the Planning and
Zoning Commission or the appropriate architectural review
committee, shall be a condition precedent to the issuance of a
building permit by the Building Commissioner. The Building
Commissioner may require plans and specifications to be prepared
and designed by an architect or engineer licensed by the State to
practice as such.”

Section 2. That should any section, clause, sentence, part of portion of this ordinance be
adjudged by any Court to be unconstitutional or invalid, the same shall not affect, impair, or
invalidate the ordinance as a whole or any part thereof, other than the part or portion declared as
such by the Court to be unconstitutional or invalid.

Section 3. The Town Clerk shall certify the passage of this ordinance and cause notice of its
contents and passage to be published.

Page 1 of 2



Section 4. In the opinion of the Board of Trustees, this Ordinance is necessary to the
immediate preservation of the public health or safety and is enacted for that purpose and shall be
in full force and effect immediately upon publication of this ordinance in the Littleton
Independent, Littleton, Colorado, said newspaper being a weekly newspaper of general
circulation in the Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado, and being duly qualified for publishing
legal notices and advertisements within the meaning of the laws of the State of Colorado.

Section 5. Introduced as Trustee Bill No. 1, Series of 2018, at a regular meeting of the Board
of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley, held at the Columbine Town Hall, 2 Middlefield
Road, Columbine Valley, Arapahoe County, Colorado, on the 16" day of January, 2018, passed
byavoteof  forand  against; and ordered published in the Littleton Independent
Newspaper.

Richard Champion, Mayor

Attest;
JD McCrumb, Town Clerk

Published: in the Littleton Independent Newspaper

Page 2 of 2



Date:

Title:

Presented By:

Prepared By:

Background:

Town of

ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

January 16, 2018

Town Human Resources Realignment
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

In September of 2017 the Board of Trustees was presented
with findings from an “HR Desk Audit” conducted by Mr.
Jay Butler of the Employers Council at the request of J.D.

McCrumb, Town Administrator.

Included in the findings were recommendations for both
structural and practical changes to the manner in which the
Town administered HR functions.

As such staff recommends the following:

* Move all HR staffing functions, record keeping and compliance
under the Town Administrator’s office and specifically into the
job description of the Manager of Support Services. The Town
Administrator and Chief of Police will maintain HR decision
making and supervisory authority for their respective
departments.

e Contract with Employers Council (Jay Butler) to serve as the
Town’s acting Chief Human Resource Officer for the duration of
the attached agreement (40 hours over approximately 3 months)

¢ Mr. Butler will spend up to 40 hours executing on the attached
HR Priorities/Action Steps and guiding staff as they execute on
the balance of the HR recommendations established in the
9/25/17 desk audit.

e Mr. Butler will serve as a coach and mentor to the Manager of
Support Services, with the end objective of preparing her to take
over all day-to-day functions of the Town’s HR administration.

e The Manager of Support Services will be tasked with assisting
Mr. Butler in the execution of the attached priorities and will be
specifically tasked with the execution of some priorities.

e Mr. Butler will manage the workload and scope of work, striving
for efficiencies and getting as many priorities (recommendations)
completed in the agreements duration.




Attachments:

Fiscal Impacts:

Suggested Motion:

e Mr. Butler will be supervised by the Town Administrator and
make bi-weekly email reports to him on the progress made. Mr.
Butler will supply monthly written reports to the Board of
Trustees and be available to meet with them if requested.

e Mr. Butler will maximize the Town’s existing membership with
Employers Council so that we are fully utilizing the services and
recourses available through our membership.

¢ Mr. Butler will present a final report, including recommendations
for applicable additional action/next steps, to the Board of
Trustees in April, at the anticipated completion of this agreement

HR Priorities/Action Steps

Detailed breakdown of proposed action for all recommendations
made in the HR Desk Audit

Memo from Employers Council detailing scope of work and block
pricing information

up to $5,000

“I move, in the interest of administrative efficiencies, to move all HR
staffing functions, record keeping and compliance under the Town
Administrator’s office and in support of this initiative, I authorize
expenditures of up to $5,000 to contract with Employers Council (Jay
Butler) to meet the following Human Resource objectives
recommended by staff.”



HR Priorities/Action Steps
Jay Butler will:

Ensure all Human Resource processes (including responsibilities and reporting authorities) and records
have been formally realigned under the Town Administrator’s office, processes established and
thoroughly communicated to all staff.

Create written Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) and/or best practices, and/or checklists for each
of the following Human Resource functions:

Recruiting Process
Application Process
Interviewing Process

Offer Process

Hiring Process
Termination Process
Performance Management

Additionally, create specific documents/forms/examples relating to the following recommendations:
REC 7/8 — Update all Town Job Descriptions
REC 7 - Create sample Job Postings for all Town Jobs
REC — 13 — Conduct at least one job analysis to serve as an example*
REC 19 — Update the Town's Application for Employment
REC 20 - Create Supplemental Forms as needed to compliment Application for Employment
REC 26 — Qutline a recommended interview process for the Town
REC 30 - Draft a sample Welcome/Confirmation Letter
REC 34 — Draft policy outlining offer authorities
REC 35 - Draft recommended language for additional tests/checks
REC 38 — Create Background Release Form
REC 40 — Draft criteria for candidate disqualification
REC 45 — Draft sample resignation letter
REC 47 - Create a comprehensive checklist for termination
REC 50 - Draft exit interview form/process
REC 54 — Create standard performance evaluation process
REC 55 — Create standard PE forms
REC 56 — Draft hard skill components for each job for PE process
REC 59 — Develop definitions for performance behaviors and develop behavior continuum
REC 60 — Create self-evaluation form
REC 72 — Conduct review of independent contractors
REC 78 — Assist in transfer from PD to Admin
REC 80 — Draft best practices to ensure consistency

* If time after other priorities are complete
Finally, serve as a resource, guide and mentor to Dana Struthers, in addition similar efforts by Mark

Cicotello and all of the team at Employers Council, as she navigates her tasks and responsibilities in the
execution of audit recommendations.



JD McCrumb

RS ErE E—
From: Zachary Carandang <zcarandang@employerscouncil.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 5:26 PM
To: JD McCrumb
Cc: Mark Cicotello; Jay Butler; Barbara L. Pemble
Subject: Rough Draft of Board of Trustees Action
Attachments: EC HR Manager Block Pricing 2017.pdf
Importance: High

Hi JD- Below is the information you were seeking regarding your upcoming project:

Jay Butler will serve as the Town's acting Chief Human Resources Officer to assist in the implementation of
recommendations in the Desk Audit, which was received by the Town in October 2017. Mr. Butler will spend up
to 40 hours over an estimated 3 month period executing the attached Town Priorities, which will include
coaching and mentoring the Manager of Support Services (MSS). The end objective will be to enable the MSS
to take over all day-to-day HR functions of the Town. During this process, Mr. Butler will manage the workload
and scope of work, striving for efficiencies and completing as many recommendations as possible. He will also
maximize the Town's existing membership with Employers Council so the Town is able to fully utilize the
services and resources available through its membership.

Mr. Butler will be supervised by the Town Administrator, will make weekly progress reports to him, and submit
monthly written reports to the Board of Trustees. Mr. Butler will be available to meet with the Trustees if
requested, and will present a final report, including recommendations for additional action, to the Board of
Trustees in April 2018. The Town commits to use all 40 hours of Mr. Butler's time during this period and pay
Employers Council (at a discounted rate) as the hours are utilized, as well as pay for any mileage and other
approved expenses associated with the project.

The HR Manager rate is at the current bill rate of $9o/hr plus mileage and expenses if applicable. Attached is
also the pricing for our current block pricing for 2017 at a 10% discounted rate.

Effective 2018 our price structure will change and will increase to $95/hr plus mileage and expenses and the
block pricing will change respective to the hourly price change.

Thank you,

Zachary Carandang
Coordinator, Outsourced Consulting Services
Direct: 303.223.5446

1799 Pennsylvania St, Denver CO 80203
Toll Free: 800.884.1328 | Office: 303.839.5177 | employerscouncil.org




MSEC CAN HELP
YOU BUILD YOUR
HR CAPACITY

Choose our Block Pricing option by selecting a number of
hours and we will bring our experience and expertise to you.

HR Manager Block Pricing
20 hours - $1,620
40 hours - $3,240
80 hours - $6,480
100 hours - $8,100

Plus mileage and expenses (ex: parking) / 10% off the standard hourly rate
3 months to use any block of hours / Re-block hours at anytime

A employerscouncil
. Now Part ofMSEc“ s . LYy




TR I T q,x.z ..‘

‘Kal[eA Suiquinjoy) Furaes] J0j uoseal e apraoid 01 aakodwd au aFeINCdU "2I[0U 59418 10 suMb 22£0[dWS UE 12ADUSYM UONBUTISII JO JaNI] USHIIM B 1s9onbay  SF
‘SB[ JYIRYISIP [ryguoim Joj AJIfIqer] [eUOTRZIUEEIO

pue ‘suOGENIS NDIYIP UI SUREDIUNLILIOD *S[|D$ UONEIUALUNIOP SSAIPPE PInoys Suturel], 's8uNaawW puUe SUOISIDIP UONBUILLIS) UI PIA[OAUT 3G Kew oym auokue o) Sutuien apiaold ¥

“01ARd PANPaYDS AIB|NEAI 1XAU ) LIM A[LIEJUNJOA UOMEZIUEEIO U SUIALS]

saakojdws Aed Aew NOK ‘UONBUILLIS) AU JO SINOY $Z-9 UL SUOIPUOD ULELIRD Japun IO Arepawu pred are saako[dwa JBLR 2INSUS O) ANUTIUCD ‘SUONEUILLIA Arunjoaw 104 €%

dOS a1va1d 01 Aef

$535014 TOgEUNIL |

*53EPIPURD [2UY [ JOf S12A0[dwa snoradrd fum aoueuLIonad sed pue Judwkojdwa AJuaa 03 AI1, "SY3yD 30u3Ijar [euoissajoid Sunonpuod ul JuASISU0d 2 T

'SPaaUl SSAUISN] UO PIseq JO/PUB PAIR|2I-qof aIe PUSLD Ay 2unsuy T

“yoBYD 20USIAJ] IO PUNOIEYIE © YEN0IL] PRIFAOISIP UOTEULIOJUT 01 NP PAY[ENDSIP St SIPPIPUED B UM JUILLIZISP O} BLIZILID JUASISUOD 351 OF
“PIMOI[0) ARUSISISUOD 3re (VYD) WY Bunioday

2w siyl 18 UOODE OU - (T

upas) Neg ap Jo siuswannbaz 20N0U PUE SINI AL JBLR NS 'H{DYD punoasyeq i Jo Aue ut Buroda 11paI1d pN[oUl 0} SIPIDIP AB[[BA SUIGUINIOD) SIMINY U UF WD AWOS L J|  6€

(LI0.[ 95BI[2Y punosdyoeg,, ares1)

-paydaoor puk apew U2aq sey JuawAojdusd 10§ JAL0 Ue TGP saakojdwa mau [[E Uo $oayd punoiByoeq Junonpuod anugue) - 8¢

“21my JO 21ep 1 BuImol[oj [[01ARd paNpayds ALeInGal 15 ay3 £q 10 211y JO J1BP A1 Jaye SAEP JEPUS[ED (7 UILIIA OPEIO[OD) JO ANEIS U1 01 SaTy mau uoday Lf
552501 Joany

dOS 1wa1d 03 Aef

1919] J3o ue 3sn jou 0} ueyd s3]

dOS 1210 01 Kef

dOS a1ean o1 Aep

dVSY
dOS a1ea1d 03 Ker

dOS 218210 01 KB

2N SIYI IB Uondy ON
2w $11 1B UONDY ON

dNOa
aNoa

-diyszaquiaw [pune)) sipkojdwd s,A3[[EA aUIquIN0D jO 11ed © S Jusunreda(] $a01A135 MeT JuswAopdwig s,poUnod ssakodwyg Aq pamalasl SJUAWNIOP T3]0 IARY Ajeapouaqd o¢
*(sa1epIpUED 201104 10}

s1s31 [eordojoyaAsd pue ydesSKjod ‘wexa [earsAyd € se [[am S2) $HI9YD 0UIIYaI pur punosfyorq woy $Nsaa [nyssadons uodn JusBunucd siaje Sunjew a8enSue| Swpnjow 3nuURUOD  SE

‘apeW

ore K31 210Jq SISP0 UINLIM PUE [BGIA 9401dde 1SNW OuM puE ‘suonisod JBYM 10 PUE SISO [BGISA INBL OF PIZUOINE S} OUM SISSIIPPE TELL ssaooud JJJ0 1UILIND 3 SNURUOD  ¥E
*ssadoad

1330 qof awp Suunp saakordwd aanaadsoad o1 sastword paydut Jo wis-Fuoy Bunyew woy Sulureyal jo sduwodinl Ay PUEISIHPUN SIYO qof Sunyew 1oj 3|qisuodsas asoyy ey ainsug €€

-suasa1dal 11 pouad YIOM 2L 01 9DUIYSI 1eI[D INOLILM JUNOLWE UE JO JUNOWE P3ZI[ENULE U¥ J0U ‘pouad Ked jo swwa) ut Are[es aseq A181S  ZE

“I91j0 2 01 pUOdSaI 03 YITYM Ul poriad swn dyioads ® Jueaijdde o 2A18 puk ‘aouridacoe Sunedipur 2aneudis $,31EPIPUED 3L 10j DI U] A0WRI ‘pasn st send[ tayo ueyl  I€

*soofo[dwo mau 10j (1a13] JaYJO UE J0U) JA1I9] UCHBULIIUOD) IO WO USILM T LpIM JIJ0 qol [eqIaA 31 uimor|o) Japisuo)  0F
§8001d PO

-$52001d MaLAIIUT AU InOYSnony yoeoidde BUIMSIAIDIUI [BIOIARYS] B IS 67

“S31epIPUED PALIEND JO UOMIS[IS [BHLUT JY) Ul ISTSSE 01 qOf YIBS JO S1UDWAANbAI [RIOIARYI] SLP PUNOIE PAIONPUOD aTe SMILAIIUL Suiuasios-21d 1ewp aInsuy 82

2007 Ul PAPUSWE SE (V) 19V SIONIRSIC] LM SUBDLIDIY U O SJUWANNDAL 3 JO ITBME IE $59001d SULIY Y UT PIAJOALI 50T JBL 2INSUD 01 INUNUOD LT
181] JOj HPNE YSIP 39S [AIT

syueondde Surmaraanut 1oy jqisuodsas 501D [[B JSPIYM JIPISUCD PINOYS soonoead BUIMBIAISIUL JO TUSLSSISSE 3Y ], KIUDISISUOD UNSUI 01 $52001d MIIAIAIUT DU SSISSE A|[EIIPOLID 9T
$52201J TarmarAaIoy

‘wop 38ind uaty pue reak auo Joj Juawkojdwa 10j sawnsaiy/suoneddde e dsay

mN
.ﬁ:mu__n_nm:moﬂmuowumﬁcunmumuonuﬁEoczm_Enu_._uuu:_u:_ucm au:ﬂam:BE:HoUB._u_nm:oumu:_ﬁﬂu:_E_._Numnoaug
*pa1oalal 219M JRL SIUNSAL/SUONEDN[AAE SU SAIYDIE USL PUB IATDR,, PIISPISUCD 21 suoneddde yoiym 10j SWeBLIN JUIISISUOD B YSTIqeIsy €7

(44

“Jaw 212 SURWaANbaS UOTUNSE PIOJA1 WNWIUIL 1B DINSUS 0] PIAIIIAI SIWNSDI PUE SUONEDIAAE [[B JO UORUAI I ANRUIPIOOD)

“smataiaul w1 patedionsed aary oym 5oL A[jeraadsa ‘aanedau Jo sanisod Jayiaym ‘Swnsal/uogedridde nawp jo ses aip jo suedydde e AmoN 1T

*spaau Ajanbrun yoea UONEULIOJUT PUE SUORSIND L A[UO SUIEIUOD TB1] LWIO) reiuswafddns B a1ea1d Jusuntedsp yoea Ay 07

-suuatedap yioq Aq papasu UONBLLIOJUI pUe suonsanb [[e sapnjoul 3t 1B 05 Juawdoyduig 4of uoayddy d1seq naw sziprepuels ao1jod pue uoneRsIUIWPE 1NOq BulARY JAPISUOD 6l

-s3uiuado [9A3] J01UDS 10§ 350U FUIPN[DUI 'PANPAYIS 5T MOTAIAIUI [RUOSIAd B 210J3q WLIO) JuswAojduwy 1o} uonedjddy auyn a191dwoD $3TBPIPUED [BUIIXD [[B 18t 2unsug 81

‘unoy Juawkojdwy 10j uonediddy s 319[dWwod SALEPIPURD PAND3[aS [[B JBLR 2INSUS 01 dNUAUCD LI

*MaLADL YH [euoissajoid Joj ouno)) siaojdwg 01 swioj ko 10j uonedddy 201j0d pue uonensulWpe @oq nwgng - 91

ssaso1y woryednddy

*$30In0S SUMINIOA [ENPIAIPUT WIOY SONEI P9IA U1 A1eN[EAS 01 nupUeD  S1

1S1] 40J UPNE HSIP 93 :9PN[IUI SSIUSANIYD
5,pe JuowAojdwa ue Suipiedan 1apI1sUD 03 SBUI JBLNQ SIUSWASTHIADE qof jo fure oy dsealour o) spe juawkojdwa pue sgunsod qof Surdojoaap uoym suonduosap qof s #I

$52901J SunmMIYY

‘suomisod e uo sisA[eue qof © Sunonpuod Japisuo) €1

‘uondLIdsap TP JO SINTBU DAISN[IUI-UOU ) FUNEDIPUI JAWIB[DSIP € SuoNdLdsap qof [Je ul apniout 01 Inunuod  TT

-paeja1 qol are suonduiosap qof ut paist[ (sani[iqe pue ‘s[[ys ‘a8pa[moud|) suonediyifenb Syl 18 2unsud 01 INuUNUO) 1

“M3TADI DU UI POAJOAUL JOSIAIaNS pue 29Ko[dusd ) 10q aARH 01

“Kem JueoyuBis € u sadueyd uonisod qof B udYM 10 A|[ENUUE U0 I5BI] 1B A1qe19)21d ‘siseq rejndal e uo suondudsap qof MY 6
181

30) UPNE 359p 93 :uoTewLIOJUT BUIMO][0) U 1SEI] T8 IPN|OUT PUE 's[B0T [PUONEZILEEIO WIM UBI[E ‘PIZIPIEPUTS 31 uonezuedio ay ur uomsod L1943 10) suondiidsap qol Jew aansug 8

-sgunsod gofl woy suondudsap qof arenuaiayla L

Swonduosa( qof
*S901AIDS WUD[NSUOD PADINOSING PUE S3[IUNIOAA0

Suuren pasnog) ‘saotaas AENNSUD dIYsIaqISW PapNjoul 01 uonuaNe [eads M B sup Ut 1ioddns 10j iouno) ssakojdwy i diysioquiow [euoissajold A anunuod 9
*SonIIqIsu0asal Y H Jurnpuey

15quIsW TS AU JO PUP uny 01 1auaq wk-Buoy Jo aq pinem Jew suondo Suluren YH JAYI0 PUE [1DUNO) s1akojdwiy siseq AJaurenb B uo marads PINOYS JOTESIUIWPY UMOL UL §

151] 10J NIPNE Ysap 23 :sosse[d Fuiunen [1ouno)) siako[duy FUIMO|[0) AU [[B JO SWOS Ul JOIEQSIUILIPY UMOL awp SuioJud J3pIsu0) ¥

“Gururen yH [enul 13y /sty se weidoid JUSWITBUBA] S0INOSIY UBWINH 01 uonanponu| [Rune) siefojdwy ay ut uoszad sup Suijoiud JpIsU0) €
“SUONE|NHaJ 0URIAWOD JIEIS PUE [BIIPIY) UO JUILIND AEIS
01 poou ay) SB [[oM SB 5paau £ou1adwod 2100 SSAIPPE 01 J9PIO UI SANNIGISUCSSI S0IN0SAI UBWNY (1M PIISNAUS uoszad oy Joj uejd Suuren sa01n0sYY UBWINY [enuue ue dofPAXT T
*IOTENSTULLLPY UMO [, J0 32110 JO JoIYD) a3 ueLy Jaupo uossad 2U0 J3PUN SUOTDUN I2UNOSII UBWNY FWIZI[eQUAD JIPISUC] T
Surgels Yo
R RN
S o2 2 2 2 2 8 38 &
g F & B 8 5 5 - £ 8
™ 3
ST SRR
8 § 25 09 o <
m 2O B8 W £ 2 @
E=A & o~ 2 =
il 350 2 3
zo® 7 o =
&, 5 3 g 2
] s = 3 15
2 T 7 3 3
o " -
-
o
2
3 2107/8/1




